

Grays Harbor AREA of Narcotics Anonymous ASC Minutes May 1, 2016

- Meeting opened @ **1:22pm** followed by the Serenity Prayer.
- 12 Traditions read by: **Bille**
- 12 Concepts read by: **Floyd**
- Roll call was read & quorum was established. **10 groups** present out of **15**, we have quorum.
- No new groups to report.
- **Scotty** motioned the minutes & **Bille** 2nd the motion.

Group/Committee	Attendance	Report	Donation
<i>Chair Person</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Verbal Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Vice Chair</i>	<i>Resigned</i>		<i>0</i>
<i>Secretary</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Treasurer</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>RCM TEAM 1 & 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Phone Line</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Activities</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Literature</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Archives</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>H & I</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>PI</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>C & E TEAM 1 & 2</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Webservant</i>	<i>Absent/Excused</i>	<i>Has Report</i>	<i>0</i>

<i>Back 2 Basics</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$20.00</i>
<i>Being in Recovery</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$15.00</i>
<i>Drop the Rock/Just for Today</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$5.80</i>
<i>Fresh Start</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Get a Grip</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Getting Back</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>\$10.00</i>
<i>GHC Rockin' Recovery</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>HER Group</i>	<i>Present</i>	<i>Written Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Higher Powered</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>
<i>Monday NT Bk Study</i>	<i>Absent</i>	<i>No Report</i>	<i>0</i>

Raymond Recovery	Absent	No Report	0
Renewed Hope	Present	Verbal Report	0
Top of the Hill	Present	Written Report	0
Wednesday Open Noon	Present	Written Report	0

Committee Reports: (*All reports are re-typed from committee members hand written reports)

Chair-Lonnie B: Verbal Report

Vice Chair-Maury M: Curtis has resigned and all members voted on Maury M. as our new Vice Chair.

Secretary-Angela D: Written Report/Nothing to Report

Treasurer-Paul O: Written Report/Deposits-\$105.39/Deposits from Clean & Free-\$692.00/**EXPENSES:**Phone-\$50.00/H & I-\$29.17/PI-\$26.00/Checking Balance-\$1,910.73/Prudent Reserve-\$400.04

RCM1/C & E 2-Jenene H: Written Report/LuAnne took our ASC's CAR vote forward to region in April, 2016. The votes were collected including the yes-no-abstain votes. Not carrying our "Personal Opinion" vs. our groups/Area's/Region was discussed and clarified.

C & E 1/RCM2-LuAnne M: Written Report/LuAnne states that a motion was made and passed @ Clean & Free for 5 areas to get some excess merchandise, a tub, and about ½ case of bottled water.

Phone Line-Vi Y: NA Hot Line/\$50.00 month/Vi states that she over 30 calls and over 48 texts. Contact from NY who is moving to Washington and wanting to be set up for mtgs.

Activities-Scotty G: Written Report/Scotty states that Activities balance is \$697.26 and nothing planned as yet. Maybe something later in May or June. Still don't have many people to help.

Literature-Floyd C: Written Report/Floyd states that he put over 1,000 in orders last month with last order coming on Monday or Tuesday. Plus starting to put things back for Clean & Free, 2017 and we were approved to sell Literature next year. Any help is appreciated. H & I has \$106.25 left in fund's.

Archives-Tonia S: Absent/No Report

H & I-Bill J: Written Report/Bill states that all facilities are going well and that he has an orientation today.

PI-John C: Written Report/SEE ATTACHMENT

Webservant-George J: Absent/Excused/Has Report

Group Reports: (*All GSR reports are on file)

B2B-Scotty G: Written Report/Scotty states that the group voted Eric L for new GSR/Mtgs are doing fine.

BIR-Bill J: Written report/Bill states that they have a new Alt. GSR and new Secretary for the group. They are blessed 😊

Drop the Rock/Just for Today-Jenene H: Written Report/NA Bday-Nanette-5yrs/Jenene states that their business mtg will be next Sunday @ 6:30pm, April 10th following the "Just for Today" 5:30pm mtg (following ASC & RSC mtgs) Next weekend's RSC report. \$727.00 from hot dogs @ Clean & Free! Broke all prior records! (NA Shore's yearly Fundraiser)

Fresh Start-Cindy F: Absent/No Report

Get a Grip-Edra: Written Report/NA Bday-Alicia-2mths

Getting Back-Floyd C: Written Report/Floyd states that the group hasn't had any business mtgs for a few months now due to finding a new GSR and group voted Floyd for new GSR again 😊

GHC Rockin' Recovery-Greg K: Absent/No Report

HER Group-Wendy K: Written Report /Wendy states that the HER group will be having an open Potluck on the 3rd Monday with no theme. No business mtg and discussed the CAR report during announcements. Rent due this month.

Higher Powered-Kim B: Absent/No Report

Monday Nt Bk Study-Spencer S: Absent/No Report

Raymond Recovery-Jesse K: Absent/No Report

Renewed Hope-Lonnie B: Written Report/NA Bday-Drew P-1yr on April 25, 2016

Top of the Hill-Vi Y: Written Report/NA B-Lisa-1yr, Ame-1yr, Lee-3yrs, Dennis-17yrs for the month of April.

W.O.N.-John C: Written Report/Nothing to report.

Old Business:

* Jenene states that WE ALL should have an hour to discuss the CAR Report, so ALL ASC members & GSR's know that this will happen @ next AREA-April 3, 2016.

* CAR Report is basically how WE tell world what to do.

* Jenene is going to make a general comment @ Regional due to some people calling our phone line from outside our AREA-stating that other fellowship phone lines are not answering.

* Wendy states that Keisha would like to join Activities.

** Angela states that she has some wall plates to donate to Activities & for all GSR's to take back to group-possibility planning an Easter Event sometime in April when Scotty will be out of state.*

New Business:

** Guidelines should be revised @ least once a year.*

** Grays Harbor Area will definitely be doing "Ice Cream" next year @ Clean & Free, 2017 ☺*

** LuAnne will find out more info @ C & E for Literature sale.*

** Tim will take care of possibility of a Learning Day event on September 24, 2016 (Recovery, Unity, Fellowship, etc. Bring people together to exchange resources)*

** CAR Report-All Committee members voted on it*

** Bill motioned to close the mtg & LuAnne 2nd the motion.*

** Meeting closed @ 2:30pm followed by the Serenity Prayer.*

***In Loving Service,
Angela D/Secretary/GHANA***